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Babelfish

Aquarius

Big Emerging Markets
Information Resource Page

British Council

British Trade International

Company Annual Reports
Online (CAROL)

Corporate Location
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www.aquarius.net
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www.ita.doc.gov/bems/

www.britcoun.org
www.brittrade.com

www.carol.co.uk

www.corporatelocation.com
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The Economist Intelligence
Unit

Emerging Markets Companion

EMU Net

Hieros Gamos/Lex Mundi Busi-
ness Guides

International Monetary Fund
(IMF)

The Internationalist

Statistical data locators

Worldly Investor

www.eiu.com

www.emgmkts.com
www.euro-emu.co.uk

www.hg.org/guides.html

www.imf.org

www.internationalist.com

www.ntu.edu.sg/library/stat/
statdata.htm

www.worldlyinvestor.com
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Alan Grenspan

Australia Department of Treas-
ury

The Budget - UK

American federal budget

Bureau of Economic Analisys
CNNfn

Confederation of British Indus-

try

The Dismal Scientist

Dr Ed Yardeni’s Economics
Network

DTI (The Department of Trade
and Industry)

The Economist

The Economist Intelligence
Unit

Euromoney

Federal Reserve Bank

Financial Times

FinWeb

HM Treasury

International Monetary Fund

Morgan Stanley

The National Institute of
Economic and Social
Research
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www.geocities.com/
~the-igloo/greenspan/
www treasury.gov.au/

www.hm-treasury.gov.uk

http://w3.access.gpo.gov/us-
budget/index.html

www.bea.doc.gov/

www.cnnfn.com/news/econo-
my/

www.cbi.org.uk

www.dismalscientist.com
www.yardeni.com

www.dti.gov.uk

www.economist.co.uk

www.eiu.com

www.emwl.com
www.stls.frb.org
www.ft.com
www.finweb.com
www.hm-treasury.gov.uk
www.imf.org
WWW.ms.com

www.niesr.ac.uk



Organisation for Economic
Co-operation and
Development

Resources for Economists on
the Web

Scottish Executive Reports

Statistical data locators

Stat-USA

Treasury Worldwide

USA Today Quarterly
Economic Survey

US Census Bureau

The Virtual Economy
World Bank
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www.oecd.org

http://rfe.wustl.edu/Econ-
FAQ.html '
www.scotland.gov.uk
www.ntu.edu.sg/library/statda-
ta.htm
www.stat-usa.gov/
www.treasuryworldwide.com
www.usatoday.com/money/
economy/econ000T.htm
www.census.gov/cgi-bin/brief-
room/BriefRm
http://ve.ifs.org.uk

www.worldbank.org
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Albanian World
Wide Web Home Page
Athens Chamber of
Commerce and Industry
Austrian Federal Economic
Chamber
Bank of Austria

Belgium Business Finder
Bridge to Greece and Cyprus

Britain in the European Union

British Chamber of Commerce
in Germany

British Polish Chamber of
Commerce

British-Swedish Chamber of
Commerce

Business in Europ: French Busi-
ness Locations

Central and Eastern European
Business Directory (CEEBD)

British Council

Central European Business
Daily

Chamber of Commerce and
Industry of Romania and Bu-
charest

Chamber of Commerce of
the Grand Duchy of
Luxembourg
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www.albanian.com
www.accl.gr
www.wk.or.at/aw/wa_intl/

www.austria.eu.net/oenb/eng-
lish

www.infospace.com/uk.tetegr/in-
tldb/bizfindint.htm?QQ = BE

www.greekvillage.com/bridge/
bridge.htm

www.fco.gov.uk

www.bccg.de

www.bccg.org.pl

www.swednet.org.uk/bscin-
tro.html

www.business-in-europe.com

www.ceebd.co.uk

www.britcoun.org
www.cebd.co.uk

WWW.CCIr.ro

www.cc.lu



Confoederatio Helvetica

Contact’99 - Finland Business
Services

Council of Europe

Croation Chamber of Econo-
my

Czech Info Center

Danish Ministry of Business
and Industry
Central Europe Online

HUGIN

Doing Business in Azerbaijan

Soros

Economic Chamber of Mace-
donia

Embassy of Italy in the United
States

Romanian Embassy

Estonian Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Euro Guide

European Business Directory
Europa

France Business Protocol

Germany Business Protocol
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www.admin.ch/ch/e/
index.html

www.contactfinland.fi/busi-
ness.html

www.coe.fr

www.hgk.hr

www.muselik.com/czech/

toc.html

www.en.dk/engvers.htm

www.ventraleurope.com
www.huginonline.com

www.soros.org/azerbijan/azer-
busi.htm|

WWW.S50r0S.0rg

www.mchamber.org.mk
www.italyemb.org/

www.roembus.org
www.vm.ee
www.euroguide.org
www.europages.com
www.europa.eu.int
www.worldbiz.com/bizgerma-
ny.html
www.worldbiz.com/bizgerma-
ny.html
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Francexport

French Foreign Ministry

German Federal Ministry for
Foreign Affairs

Go-Spain Business Pages

Greece Ministry of Foreign
Affairs

Hellenic Search Engine

IDA Ireland

Interstate Statistical Commit-
tee of the Commonwealth
of Independent States

Invest in Finland Bureau

Invest in Sweden Agency

Ireland Government

Irish Trade Web

Ireland On-Line

ltalian Chambers of Com-
merce

ltaly Foreign Minstry

Luxembourg

Nerherlands Foreign Invest-
ment Agency

Portugal Ministry of Finance

Sweden Finance Ministry

Tenders Electronic Daily
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www francexport.com
www france.diplomatie.fr

www.auswaertifes-amt.de

www.go-spain.com/business

www.mfa.gr

www.robby.gr
www.idaireland.com

www.unece.org/stats/cisstat

www.investinfinland.fi
www.isa.se
www.irlgov.ie
www.itw.ie
http://home.iol.ie

www.italchambers.net

www.esteri.it/eng/
www.etat.lu

www.nfia.com

www.dgep.pt
www.sb.gov.se

http://ted.eur-op.eu.int
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Britis-American Business
Council (BABQC)

Business Broker Web
Canadian Commercial Cor-
poration (CCC)

www.babc.org

www.business-broker.com

www.CCC.Ca
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AmchamNet www.amcham.com.br
Argentina Business www.invertir.com
Bankomext Business Centre http://mexico.
businessonline.gob.mx
Brazil Infonet www.brazilinfo.net
BrazilBiz www.brazilbiz.com.br
Camara Venezolano Britanica www.britcham.com.ve
de Comercio (CVBC)
Chile Trade.cl www.chilnet.cl
Dominican Republic One www.drl.com
Guatemala Online www.quetzalnet.com
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INEG! - National Institute of
Statistics, Geography and In-
formatics

Inter-American Development
Bank Online Databases

Latin American Network Infor-
mation Centre (LANIC)

LatinFocus

LatinInvestor

Peru Home Page

Central Reserve Bank of Peru
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www.inegi.gob.mx

http://database.iadb.org

www.lanic.utexas.edu

www latin-focus.com
www.latininvestor.com
http://ekeko.rcp.net.pe
www.bcrp.gob.pe
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Federation of Indian Export
Organisations (FIEO)

India

India Invest

IndiaMart

Indian Economy and Business
Links

www.fieo.com

www.indiaintl.com
www.india-invest.com
www.indiamart.com
www.ib-net.com/links/econo-

my.htm
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Asia Business Connection
(ABO)

Asia Inc.

Asia-Pacific Economic Coop-
eration (APEC)

Bank of Japan

BPS Statistics Indonesia

www.asiabiz.com

www.asia-inc.com

WWW.apecsec.org.sg

www.boj.or.jp/en/

www.bps.go.id/
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China External Trade Develop-
ment Council

China Infobank Limited

China Web

China window

ChinaPages

ECCP Online

Far Eastern Economic Review
(FEER)

Federation of Pakistan Cham-
bers of Commerce and In-
dustry

Hong Kong Statistics

Hong Kong Trade Develop-
ment Council

Japan External Trade Organisa-
tion (JETRO), London

Japan Financials

Japan information Network

Nikkei Net Interactive

ANZIink Limited

Australian Business Limited

Australian Chamber of Com-
merce and Industry

Doing Business in Australia

Hints to Exporters Visting

New Zealand
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www.tptaiwan.org.tw/

www.chinainfobank.com/
www.comnex.com/
http://china-window.com/
www.chinapages.com
www.eccp.com

www feer.com

www.fpcci.com
www.info.gov.hk/censtatd/
www.tdctrade.com
www.jetro.co.uk
http://japanfinancials.com

www.jinjapan.org/stat/
www.nni.nikkei.co.jp
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www.nzlink.com
www.abol.net

www.acci.asn.au

www.claytonutz.com.au/
fr-bus.htm

www.brittrade.com/publica-
tions/

new_zealand
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Arab Net

Central Bureau of Statistics-
Israel

Dubai Internet Pages

Egypt Corporate Information

Iranian Trade Association

Israel Ministry of Foreign
Affairs

israel Yellow Pages

Lebanon.com

Africa Online

Coconet: Ivory Coast

Guyana News and Information
South Africa: i Pages
KenyaWeb

www.arab.net

www.cbs.gov.il/engindex.htm

http://dubai.uae-pages.com/
business

www.corporateinformation.com/
egcorp.html

www.iraniantrade.org

www.israel.org/mfa

www.yellowpages.co.il

www.lebanon.com
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www.africaonline.co ke
http://africa-info.ihost.com/pa-
ges/2¢i/ann0800.thm
www.guyana.org
www.ipages.co.za

www.kenyaweb.com
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